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From: Lane, Bob EM:EX
Sent: Friday, May 05, 2000 2:32 PM
To: Conte, Rick EM:EX; Brian McBride; Brian McGrath; David Morgan; David Pow; Ed Beswick; Ed

Pittman; Ken MacDonald; Romona Blackwell; Jacques Houle; Mike Cathro; Paul Wilton; Paul
Wojdak; Dave Lefebure; Derek Brown; Gib McArthur; Larry Jones; Robert Pinsent; Ron Smyth;
Tom Schroeter

Subject: Lane weekly

Lane Weekly Report for: May 1 - 5, 2000

Exploration and Related Activity:

T

e LR ‘fﬁ\
g Cariboomua till lots of visitors to property. This week included Anglo American and

—Drilling resumed Thursday with a reconditioned '38' drilling NQ core. Hole 18 is collared
on/near set-up used for 1999 holes BK10-15, approximately 400 feet grid-west of 2000 holes BC2K-16
and 17 (and short holes BC2K-6 and 7).

Stope ' by. Gotta love the name! Investigated this new find with Jim Wallis, who optioned the claims
the partnership of Herb Wahl and Jack Brown-John. Intriguing quartz-carbonate-sulphide ladder

vein system barely expgsed above high waters of spring freshette in canyon on Moffat Creek. (south of

Horsefly).

Other News:
A
ﬁm {17\ Lawyers Mine Road. SoundsYke the "Cheni" road north of Sturdy air strip will be de-activated this
summer. To bad MEM can't divext some of the millions taken in from oil and gas revenue, etc., to
maintain an important exploration agtery to this remote part of the province.
Prospectors Assistance Program. Two more applications received from other RGs for scoring,

bringing total to 17 that are fully (15) or'gartially (2) within the region.

Bob.
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